



UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 • SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 • (801) 538-1035

February 27, 2018

Mr. President,

The Government Operations and Political Subdivisions Committee reports a favorable recommendation on **3rd Sub. H.B. 224**, COUNTY GOVERNMENT CHANGE ELECTION AMENDMENTS, by Representative G. Froerer, with the following amendments:

1. Page 39, Lines 1196 through 1198:

1196 (v) provides, in a county ~~{of the first, second, or third class}~~ with a
population of 225,000 or more, for a full-time county
1197 commission in an expanded county commission form of government under Section
1198 17-52a-202.

2. Page 42, Lines 1278 through 1281:

1278 (a) in a county ~~{of the first, second, or third class}~~ with a population of
225,000 or more, the county legislative body shall hold
1279 an election on the optional plan under Subsection (3); or
1280 (b) in a county ~~{of the fourth, fifth, or sixth class}~~ with a population of
less than 225,000, an election may not be held for the
1281 optional plan under Subsection (3) until:

3. Page 42, Lines 1286 through 1288:

1286 (2) (a) In a county ~~{of fourth, fifth, or sixth class}~~ with a population of
less than 225,000, to qualify the proposed optional plan
1287 described in Subsection (1) for an election described in Subsection (3), registered voters

Bill Number



HB0224S03

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRAMD

may
1288 file a petition with the county clerk that:

4. *Page 43, Lines 1315 through 1318:*

1315 (a) for a county ~~{ of the first, second, or third class }~~ with a population of
225,000 or more, the day on which the county or
1316 district attorney submits the attorney's report described in Subsection 17-52a-406(5) to
the
1317 county clerk; or
1318 (b) for a county ~~{ of the fourth, fifth, or sixth class }~~ with a population of
less than 225,000, the day on which:

Respectfully,

Don L. Ipson
Chair

Voting: 5-0-3

5 HB0224.SC1.wpd 2/27/18 8:13 am mbolin/MLB MC/MLB